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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 11:01 am

To: ANG Richard

Cc: LKK Valuation; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SIX5165E. DOL: 7.1.20

Dear Richard,

The market value for SJX 5165E is S 20K (est) as at January 2020.

w Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 5:09 pm

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lIbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJX5165E. DOL: 7.1.20

Hi all,
Kindly check MV and update me.

Thank you.

Regards

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
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Slairlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 5:09 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation: Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJX5165E. DOL: 7.1.20 |~
Attachments: COR & PARF.pdf
Hi all,

Kindly check MV and update me.
Thank you.

Regards

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

'y

50 Years

in Singapore

Piease consider the environment before printing this message

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender

immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2020

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/ enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030...

Singapore NRIC
762)

SIX5165E
No
17 Jan 2020
HONDA
STREAM 1.8L AT
Grey
2009
R18A13850191
JHMRN68609C200190
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$25,329.00
22 Jun 2010
22 Jun 2010
D
$25,329.00 (6 {

o o e
21 Jun 2020
$12,664.00

-~

21 Jun 2020
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10

$40,002.00

$1,711.00

$14,375.00

OK

Page 1 of 1

1/17/2020
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SGCARMART.COM

= New Cars Rental Cars

Used Cars Products

Sell My Car Directory

Insurance

Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore, Car Times Automobile Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum

|LHonda Stream

PrceRange v [ Depreciation ¥ | [2010

v [VehideType v ®

Home » Used Cars » Car Times Automobile Pte Ltd » Honda Stream 1.8A X (COE till 01/2025)

Honda Stream 1.8A X (COE till 01/2025) ——)

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
An Award-Winning Premier Automotive House
o = il ==
] (l oﬁ’
Price $39,800 ’,/)* ; 3 151 /]"

G 41 €

Depreciation $8,020 fyr Reg Date 06-Jan-2010
(4yrs 11mths 16days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured & 2008
Road Tax $978 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $19,591 as of today (change) oMV $25,671
COE $19,732 ARF $25,671
Engine Cap 1,799 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,370 kg No.of Owners () 3

Type of Vehicle MPV

Features

Powerful 1.8L I-VTEC Engine, 5 Speed Automatic Transmission, SRS Airbags, ABS, Climatic Aircon Control, Side
Mirror Indicators, Knockdown Rear Seats, View specs of the Honda Stream (2007-2014)

Accessories

Front Recording Camera, Reverse Camera, Solar Film, 17" Sports Rims, Touchscreen Player, Reverse
Sensor/Camera, Leather Seats

Description

Interest From 1.98%, In House Warranty, $0 Drive Away Available! Buy From Trustworthy Dealer And We Will
Workout A Win Win Package For Your Dream Car. Unit Is Available For Viewing Now! Call For More Info!
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Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=881356&DL=2642

Map

Shortlist Compare Add nc

Report Error More Actions

selier Information

Car Times Automobile Pte Ltd
23 vehicles for sale, 49 sold in past 3 mths

@ 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #03-16
Automobile Megamart
Tel: 68445111
Search cars nearby

& Edmund 98558423 &

= Contact Seller
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